
 

 

SSC and HSC English 2nd Paper 
Completing Sentence Shortcut Rules (বাাংলা অর্ থসহ) 

[এই শীটটট Eduexplain.com থর্কে ডাউনকলাড েরা হকেকে। ইাংকরজি গ্রামাকরর অনযানয শীট ফ্রিকে থেকে ফ্রিজিট েকরা eduexplain.com] 

Rule 1 ► That/so that/in order that 
(যাতে)  

Structure 1: Present Tense → that/so that/in 
order that → subject +can/will/may + V1 + 
obj/ext.  
Structure 2: Past Tense→ that/so that/in order 
that → subject + could/would/might + V1 + 
obj/ext.  
Example:  
1. We eat so that we can survive. (আমরা খাই, 
যাকে েকর আমরা বাা াাঁচকে োফ্রর/লড়াই েরকে োফ্রর)  
2. We ate so that we could survive. (আমরা 
থখকেফ্রে, যাকে েকর আম বাা াাঁচেকে/লড়াই েরকে 
োরোম)  
3. We eat so that we may live. (আমরা খাই, যাকে  
েকর আমরা বাা াাঁচকে োফ্রর)  
4. The farmers sow seeds that they may get a 
harvest. (েৃষে বীি বেন েকর, যাকে েকর োরা 
ফসল থেকে োকর)  
5. I closed the door so that he might not enter 
the room. (আফ্রম দরিাটট বন্ধ েকরফ্রে, যাকে েকর থস 
েকে প্রকবশ েরকে না োকর)  
6. She saved money in order that she could buy 
a gift. (থস টাো িফ্রমকেফ্রেল, যাকে েকর থস এেটট 
উেহার ফ্রেনকে োরে)  
 

Rule 2 ► As if/as though (এমন… থযন)  
Structure 1: Present Tense→ as if/as though → 
subject + V2 + object. Or Subject + were + 
object.  
Structure 2: Past Tense→ as if/as though → 
subject + had + V3 + object. Or Subject + had 
been + object.  
Example:  
1. He talks as if he knew everything. (থস 
এমনিাকব বলকে থযন থস সবই িানে)  

2. She spoke as if she had known everything. 
(থস এমনিাকব বলল থযন সবই িাকন)  
 

Rules 3 ► Lest/In case (যাকে.. না/ 
নেুবা)  
Structure: Any Tense→ Lest→ subject + 
should/might + V1 + object.  
Example:  
 1.  Walk fast lest you should miss the train. 
(দ্রুে হাাাঁট নেুবা েুফ্রম থেনটট ফ্রমস েরকব)  
2. I wrote down her address in case I should 
forget it. (আফ্রম োর টিোনা ফ্রলকখ থরকখফ্রে নেুবা 
আফ্রম এটট িুকল যাব)  
3. I’ve bought a chicken in case Raj should stay 
for lunch. (আফ্রম এেটট ফ্রচকেন/মুরফ্রি ফ্রেকনফ্রে যাকে 
রাি লাকে র্ােকে োকর)  
4. They kept watching all night lest robbers 
should come. (রাো সারারাে থদকখফ্রেল নেুবা ডােকে 
আসে)  
5. We must take care lest evil thoughts enter 
our hearts. (আমাকদর সেেথ হকে হকব যাকে েু-ফ্রচন্তা 
আমাকদর হৃদকে প্রকবশ েরকে না োকর)  
6. We must take immediate action lest it grew 
worse. (আমাকদর অফ্রবলকে বযবস্থা ফ্রনকে হকব যাকে 
এটট আরও খারাে না হে।)  
7. He hide in the woods lest the soldiers would 
find him. (থস িঙ্গকল লুফ্রেকেফ্রেল যাকে সসনযরা োকে 
খুকি না োে।)  
8. Take your umbrella lest you should get wet. 
(আেনার োো ফ্রনন যাকে আেফ্রন ফ্রিকি না যান।)  
 
Rule 4 ► Though/although (যদিও)  

1st Clause (কারণ) 2nd Clause (ফলাফল) 
Positive meaningful 
sentence 

Negative meaningful 
sentence 

Negative meaningful 
sentence 

Positive meaningful 
sentence 

 



 

 

Example:  
1. Though he is poor, he is honest. (যফ্রদও থস দফ্ররদ্র, 

থস সৎ)  
2. Though he knows English, he cannot speak in it. 

(যফ্রদও থস ইাংকরজি িাকন, থস এটটও ের্া বলকে োকর 
না)  
 
Rule 5 ► Though/although (যদিও)  
Structure: No sooner had + subject + V3 + 
object → than/before + subject + V2 + object.  
Example:  

1. No sooner had I reached the station than the 
train left. (আফ্রম থেশকন থে ৌঁোকেই থেনটট চকল থিল) 

2. No sooner had we entered the room than they 
started clapping. (আফ্রম েকে প্রকবশ েরকে না 
েরকেই োরা হাকে োফ্রল থদো গুরু েরল) 

3. No sooner had the teacher entered the class 
than students kept quiet. (ফ্রশেে থেফ্রিেকে প্রকবশ 
েরকে না েরকেই ফ্রশোর্ীরা চুে হকে থিল)  

4. No sooner had we seen Eva than she started 
waying. (আমরা ঈিাকে থদখকে না থদখকেই থস হাে 
থদালাকে গুরু েরল)  

5. No sooner had the watchman seen the police 
officer than he started saluting. (প্রহরী েুফ্রলশ 
অফ্রফসারকে থদখকে না থদখকেই সযালুট ফ্রদকে শুরু 
েরল)  
 
Rule 6 ► Hardly had 
Structure: Hardly had + subject + V3 + object→ 
before/when + subject + V2 + object.  
Example:  
1. Hardly had the teacher entered the classroom 
when the student kept quiet. (ফ্রশেে থেফ্রিেকে 
প্রকবশ েরকেই ফ্রশোর্ীরা চুে হকে থিল)  
2. Hardly had I seen Sam when he started 
walking. (আফ্রম সামকে থদখকেই থস হাাাঁটা শুরু েরল)  
3. Hardly had I started working on the computer 
when the electricity was gone. (আফ্রম েম্পিউটার 
অন েরকেই ফ্রবদযৎ চকল থিল)  
4. Hardly had Eva seen her mother when she 
started crying. (ঈিা োর মাকে থদখকেই োাাঁদকে 
শুরু েরল)  

 

Rule 7 ► Scarcely had  
Structure: Scarcely had + subject + V3 + object→ when + 
subject + V2 + object.  
Example:  
1. Scarcely had the teacher seen the student when she 

started studying. (ফ্রশেেকে থদখকেই ফ্রশোর্ীরা েড়কে 

শুরু েরল)  

2. Scarcely had John started the journey when it started 

raining. (িন ভ্রমন শুরু েরকেই বৃটি শুরু েরল)  

3. Scarcely had Samuel closed the door when the calling 

bell started ringing. (সযামুকেল দরিাটট বন্ধ েরকেই েফ্রলাং 

থবল বািাকে শুরু েরল)  

 
Rule 8 ► Barely had  
Structure: Barely had+ subject + V3 + object→ when + 
subject + V2 + object.  
Example:  
1. Barely had Arthur started the speech when Russell 

started questioning. (আর্ থার বক্তো শুরু েরকেই রাকসল 

প্রশ্ন েরকে শুরু েরল)  

2. Barely had Eva started cooking when the doorbell 

started ringing. (ঈিা রান্না শুরু েরকেই থডারকবল বািাকে 

লািল)  

3. Barely had Alexander seen Anne when she started 

laughing. (আকলোন্ডার অযাফ্রনকে থদখকেই থস হাসকে 

লািল)  

4. Barely had Robin entered the room when 
Tom started shouting. (রফ্রবন েকে প্রকবশ েরকেই 
টম ফ্রচৎোর শুরু েরল)  
ফ্রবকশষ দ্রিবয: Hardly, Scarcely এবাং Barely প্রাে 
এেই অকর্ থ  বযবহেূ হে। 
Rule 9 ► As Soon As (েরকেই)  
Structure: As soon as + subject + V2 + object→ 
comma (,) subject + V2 + object. 
Example:  
1. As soon as Rana sat down, the phone rang. 
(রানা বসকেই থফান থবকি উিল)  
2. As soon as he teacher came, there was 
silence. (ফ্রশেে আসকেই নীরবো থনকম আসল)  
3. As soon as she heard the news, she burst 
into tears. (খবরটা থশানা মাত্রই থস োন্নাে থিকে 
েড়ল)  
4. As soon as we reached the station, the train 
left. (থেশকন থে ৌঁেকেই থেন চকল থিল)  
5. As soon as the students came to college, the 
bell rang. (োত্ররা েকলকি আসকেই থবল থবকি 
উিল)  



 

 

 
Rule 10 ► Would you mind? (আেফ্রি 
েরকবন ফ্রে?)  
Structure 1: Would you mind→ V1 + ing + 
object.  
Example:  
1. Would you mind taking a cup of tea? (আেফ্রন 
ফ্রে এে োে চা থখকে আেফ্রি েরকবন?)  
2. Would you mind taking this book back for 
him? (আেফ্রন োর িনয এই বইটট ফ্রফফ্ররকে ফ্রনকে 
আেফ্রি েরকবন?)  
3. Would you mind sending that mail for him? 
(আেফ্রন ফ্রে োর িনয থসই থমইলটট োিাকে আেফ্রি 
েরকবন?)  
 
Structure 2: Would you mind + If + somebody + 
V2 + object/ext.  
Example:  
1. Would you mind if I used your mobile now? 
(আফ্রম আেনার থমাবাইল বযবহার েরকল আেফ্রন ফ্রেেু 
মকন েরকবন?)  
2. Would you mind if I borrowed your motorcycle 
tonight? (আফ্রম যফ্রদ আি রাকে আেনার 
থমাটরসাইকেলটট ধার েফ্রর োহকল আেফ্রন েেু মকন 
েরকবন?)  
3. Would you mind if I opened the door? (আফ্রম 
দরিা খুলকল আেফ্রন েেু মকন েরকবন?)  
 
Structure 3: Would you mind + Somebody's + 
Verb + ing + object/ext.  
Example:  
1. Would you mind Peter's staying here with us? 
(আেফ্রন ফ্রে ফ্রেটাকরর এখাকন আমাকদর সাকর্ র্াোর 
ফ্রবষকে ফ্রেেু মকন েরকবন?)  
2. Would you mind my brother's coming with us 
to the picnic? (আেফ্রন ফ্রে আমার িাই আমাকদর 
সাকর্ ফ্রেেফ্রনকে আসকে ফ্রেেু মকন েরকবন?)  
 
Rule 11 ► Till/Until (েয থন্ত)  
Structure 1: Present Tense/Future Tense→ 
Till/Until→ Present Tense. 

Structure: 2: Past Tense→ Till/Until→ Past 
Tense.  
Example:  
1. Just wait till he comes. (ফ্রেফ্রন না আসা েয থন্ত 
অকেো েরুন)  
2. We waited until the train came. (আমরা থেন না 
আসা েয থন্ত অকেো েরফ্রেলাম)  
3. Wait until the rain stops. (বৃটি র্ামা েয থন্ত অকেো 

েরুন।)  

4. Wait for me till I do not come back. (আফ্রম ফ্রফকর না 

আসা েয থন্ত আমার িনয অকেো েরুন।)  
5. His mother will be nursing him until he comes round. 

(োর মা োকে থসবাযত্ন েরকে যেেন না থস সুস্থয হকে 

উিকে)  

 

Rule 12 ► In spite of/Despite  
In spite of/Despite Subject + verb + 

object 
Positive meaningful 
sentence 

Nagative meaningful 
sentence 

Nagative meaningful 
sentence  

Positive meaningful 
sentence 

 
Example:  
1. In spite of his poverty he is honest. (দাফ্ররদ্রয 
সকেও ফ্রেফ্রন সৎ)  
2. In spite of his illness he comes school 
regularly. (অসুস্থ র্াো সকেও ফ্রেফ্রন ফ্রনেফ্রমে সু্ককল 
আকসন।)  
3. Despite of his poverty he is donates. (দাফ্ররদ্র 
র্াো সকেও ফ্রেফ্রন দান েকরকেন)   
 

Rule 13 ► It is time/It is high time/it 
is now time  
Structure 1: It is time/It is high time/it is now 
time→ subject + V2 + object.  
Structure 2: It is time/It is high time/it is now 
time→ to + V1 + object.  
Example:  
1. It is time you worked for your future. (এটাই 
সমে আেনার িফ্রবষকের িনয োি েরার)  
2. It is high time to work for your future. (এটাই 
উেযুক্ত সমে আেনার িফ্রবষকের িনয োি েরার)  



 

 

Rule 14 ► Instead of/In lieu of 
(েফ্ররবকেথ)  
Example:  
1. Instead of history he took economic. 
(ইফ্রেহাকসর বদকল থস অর্ থনীফ্রে ফ্রনল)  
2. Instead of tea I prefer coffee. (চাকের েফ্ররবকেথ 
আফ্রম েফ্রফ েেন্দ েফ্রর)  
3. In lieu of cricket she loves football. (জিকেকটর 
েফ্ররবকেথ থস ফুলবল েেন্দ েকর)  
 

Rule 14 ► Conditional Sentence (If)  
■ First Conditional  
Structure: If + subject + V1 + object→ subject + 
can/should/will/may + V1 + object.  
Example:  
1. If she gets good grades she will go to 
university. (িাকলা নের থেকল থস ফ্রবশ্বফ্রবদযালকে যাকব)  
2. If I stand first, my parents will become happy. 
(আফ্রম প্রর্ম হকল আমার বাবা-মা খুফ্রশ হকবন)  
3. If you accompany me, I will go to the zoo. 
(েুফ্রম আমাকে সঙ্গ ফ্রদকল আফ্রম ফ্রচফ্রড়োখানাে যাকবা।)  
4. If the teacher speaks very fast, many students 
will not follow him. (ফ্রশেে খুব দ্রুে ের্া বলকল 
অকনে ফ্রশোর্ী োকে অনুসরি েরকব না।)  
5. If you are not honest, people will not like you. 
(আেফ্রন সৎ না হকল মানুষ আেনাকে েেন্দ েরকব 
না।)  
6. If the fog does not disappear, our journey 
may be delayed. (েুোশা দরূ না হকল আমাকদর যাত্রা 
ফ্রবলফ্রেে হকে োকর।)  
7. If the patient's condition worsens, the patient 
may die. (থরািীর অবস্থা খারাে হকল থরািীর মৃেুয 
হকে োকর।)  
8. If you apply properly, you can get a visa. 
(আেফ্রন যফ্রদ সটিেিাকব আকবদন েকরন েকব আেফ্রন 
ফ্রিসা থেকে োকরন।)  
9. If the weather improves, we may start our 
journey. (আবহাওোর উন্নফ্রে হকল আমরা আমাকদর 
যাত্রা শুরু েরকে োফ্রর।)  

10. If he wants to have good health, he must 
follow the rules of health. (ফ্রেফ্রন যফ্রদ সুস্বাস্থয থেকে 
চান েকব োকে অবশযই স্বাস্থযফ্রবফ্রধ থমকন চলকে হকব।)  
 

■ Second Conditional  
Structure 1 : If + subject + V2 + object→ 
subject + could/would/might + V1 + object.  
Structure 2 : If + subject + were + 
complement→ subject + could/would/might + V1 
+ object. (Unreal past)  
Example:  
1. If I had the time I would learn Italian. (আমার 
সমে র্েকল আফ্রম ইোফ্রলোন ফ্রশখোম।)  
2. If I knew her number, I could ring her. (আফ্রম 
যফ্রদ োর নের িানোম, আফ্রম োকে ফ্ররাং েরকে 
োরোম।)  
3. If I had a holiday, I would visit London. 
(আমার েুটট র্েকল লন্ডকন থবড়াকে থযোম।)  
4. If I attended your birthday party, I would/could 
enjoy a lot. (আফ্রম আেনার িন্মফ্রদকনর োটটকে থযাি 
ফ্রদকল, আফ্রম অকনে উেকিাি েরকে োরোম।)  
5. If you went to school yesterday, you should 
not miss your lesson. (যফ্রদ আেফ্রন িেোল সু্ককল 
যান আেনার েড়াটট ফ্রমস েরা উফ্রচৎ না)  
6. If we were conscious, there would go 
pollution. (আমরা সকচেন হকল দষূি থযে।)  
7. If I get Aladdin's lamp, I would remove 
poverty from the country. (আফ্রম আলাফ্রদকনর প্রদীে 
থেকল থদশ থর্কে দাফ্ররদ্র দরূ েরোম।)  
8. If you practised regularly, you could speak 
English well. (আেফ্রন যফ্রদ ফ্রনেফ্রমে ইনুশীলন েকরন 
েকব আেফ্রন িাল ইাংকরজি বলকে োকরন।)  
9. If I had another $5000, I could buy a car. 
(আমার োকে আরও $5000 র্ােকল, আফ্রম এেটট 
িাফ্রড় ফ্রেনকে োরোম।)  
 

■ Third Conditional  
Structure 1: If + subject + had + V3 + object→ 
subject + could have/should have/would 
have/might have + V3 + object.  
Example:  



 

 

1. If I had seen him I would have given him the 
message. (আফ্রম যফ্রদ োকে থদখকে থেোম েকব 
আফ্রম োকে বােথা ফ্রদোম।)  
2. If you have finished the work, I shall have 
paid you. (যফ্রদ আেফ্রন োিটট থশষ েকরন, আফ্রম 
আেনাকে েফ্ররকশাধ েরব।)  
3. If you had helped me, I would have helped 
you. (েুফ্রম যফ্রদ আমাকে সাহাযয েরকে, আফ্রম 
থোমাকে সাহাযয েরোম।)  
4. If you had written the letter, I shall have 
posted it. (আেফ্রন যফ্রদ ফ্রচটিটট ফ্রলকখ র্াকেন েকব 
আফ্রম এটট থোে েরোম।)  
Structure 2: Had + subject + V3 + 
object→ subject + could have/should 
have/would have/might have + V3 + object.  
Example:  
1. Had he invited me I should have joined the 
party. (ফ্রেফ্রন আমাকে আমন্ত্রি িানাকল আমার োটটকে 
থযাি থদওো উফ্রচে ফ্রেল।)  
2. Had I not been so tired, I might have realised 
it easily. (এে ক্লান্ত না হকল হেকো সহকিই বুঝকে 
োরোম।)  
 
Rule 15 ► Since (সমে েূকব থ থবাঝাকে)  
Structure 1: Present indefinite/Present perfect→ 
since → Past indefinite.  
Structure 2: Past indefinite → since → Past 
perfect.  
Example:  
1. It is ten years since my sister was born. 
(আমার থবাকনর িকন্মর দশ বের হকলা।)  
2. Many years have passed since his friend met 
him first. (অকনে বের থেকট থিকে োর বনু্ধর সাকর্ 
প্রর্ম থদখা।)  
3. It was long since I had seen her last. (অকনে 
সমে হকে থিকে আফ্রম োকে থশষ থদকখফ্রে।)  
 

Rule 16 ► So…. that (এেই থয)  

Structure: Subject + verb + so + 
adjective/adverb + that + subject + cannot/could 
not + সঙ্গফ্রেেূি থ verb + বােী অাংশ।  
Example:  
1. The man is so weak that he cannot move his 
body. (থলােটট এেই দুব থল থয থস োর শরীরকে 
নড়াচড়া েরকে োকর না।)  
2. Their throats were so dry that they couldn’t 
speak. (োকদর িলা এেই শুফ্রেকে ফ্রিকেফ্রেল থয োরা 
ের্া বলকে োরফ্রেল  না।)  
3. He is so expert that he can solve it easily. 
(ফ্রেফ্রন এেই ফ্রবকশষজ্ঞ থয ফ্রেফ্রন সহকিই এটট সমাধান 
েরকে োকরন।)  
4. She is so intelligent that she can understand 
it quickly. (থস এে বুজিমান থয থস দ্রুে বুঝকে 
োকর।)  
5. He plays so skillfully that everybody gets 
amused. (থস এে ফ্রনেুিিাকব থখকল থয সবাই মিা 
োে।)  
 
Rule 17 ► Would rather (েবুও/বরং)  
Structure: Subject + would rather + V1→ than + 
verb/noun  
Example:  
1. He would rather die than forgive you. (থস 
থোমাকে েমা েরার থচকে মরকব।)  
2. I would rather die than begging. (আফ্রম ফ্রিো 
েরার থচকে বরাং মকর যাব।)  
 
Rule 18 ► Without + gerund 
(ছাড়া/বযেীে)  
Structure: Without + V1 +ing + object+ personal 
subject + verb + প্রকোিনীে বােী অাংশ.  
Example:  
1. Without working hard you cannot achieve 
success. (েকিার েফ্ররেম োড়া আেফ্রন সফলো 
অিথন েরকে োরকবন না।)  
2. Without reading more you cannot make a 
good result. (থবফ্রশ না েড়কল েুফ্রম িাকলা ফলাফল 
েরকে োরকব না।)  



 

 

 
Rule 19 ► By + gerund (দ্বারা/দিতে)  
Structure: By + V1 +ing + object +personal 
subject + verb + প্রকোিনীে বােী অাংশ ।  
Example:  
1. By working hard you can achieve success. 
(েকিার েফ্ররেম েকর আেফ্রন সফলো অিথন েরকে 
োকরন।)  
2. By reading more you can make a good result. 
(থবফ্রশ থবফ্রশ েকড় িাকলা ফলাফল েরকল োরকবন।)  
 
Rule 20 ► Unless (যদি না)  
Structure: Unless যকু্ত incomplete sentence টট 
বেস → সঙ্গটটেূি থ েূি থাঙ্গ বােয বকস।  

Example:  
1. Unless you work hard you will fail in life. 
(আেফ্রন যফ্রদ েকিার প্রফ্ররেম না েকরন েকব আেফ্রন 
িীবকন বযর্ থ হকবন।)  
2. Unless you walk fast you will miss the train. 
(আেফ্রন যফ্রদ দ্রুে না হাাাঁকটন আেফ্রন থেনটট ধরকে বযর্ থ 
হকবন।)  
 

Rule 21 ► As long as/So long as 
(যেফ্রদন)  
Structure: As long as যুক্ত incomplete sentence 
টট বকস→সঙ্গফ্রেেূি থ বযেয বকস।   
Example:  
1. I will fight against injustice as long as I can. 
(আফ্রম যেফ্রদন োফ্রর অফ্রবচাকরর ফ্রবরুকি লড়ব।)  
2. He’s welcome to stay as long as I can afford. 
(যেেন আমার সামর্ থয আকে েেেন র্ােকব োকে 
স্বািে িানাই।)  
3. I’ll remember that day as long as I live. (আফ্রম 
যেফ্রদন বা াাঁফ্রচ থসফ্রদকনর ের্া মকন রাখব।)  
4. You may take my car so long as you drive 
carefully. (আেফ্রন যেেন সাবধাকন িাফ্রড় চালান 
েেেি আেফ্রন আমার িাফ্রড় ফ্রনকে োকরন।)  
5. Wait here as long as it rains. (যেেন বৃটি হে 
এখাকন অকেো েরুন।)  

6. Allah will be with us so long as our aim is 
honest. (আল্লাহ আমাকদর সাকর্ র্ােকবন যেেন 
আমাকদর লেয সৎ।) 
 
Rule 22 ► Because of/on account 
of/owing to/due to (োরকি)  
Structure: Because of/on account of/owing to/due 
to Phrase যুক্ত incomplete sentence টট বকস→ 
সঙ্গফ্রেেূি থ েূন থাঙ্গ বােয বকস।  
Example:  
1. I could not help him due to my poverty. (আফ্রম 
দাফ্ররকদ্রযর োরকি োকে সাহাযয েরকে োফ্ররফ্রন।)  
2. I could not go to school because of my 
illness. (আফ্রম অসুস্থোর োরকি সু্ককল থযকে োফ্ররফ্রন।)  
 
Rule 23 ► Not only…. but also (এটট 
না... ওটটও)  
Structure:  
. Not only এর েকর Subject র্ােকল but also এর 
েকরও Subject বকস।   
. Not only এর েকর Object র্ােকল but also এর 
েকরও Object বকস।  
. Not only এর েকর Verb র্ােকল but also এর 
েকরও Verb বকস।  
Example:  
1. Not only Rita but also Ritu will call me. (শুধ ু
ফ্ররোই নে ফ্ররেুও আমাকে ডােকব।)  
2. They are weak not only in Biology but also in 
English. (োরা শুধ ুিীবফ্রবজ্ঞাকনই নে ইাংকরজিকেও 
দুব থল।)  
3. Not only she but also her sister attended the 
party. (শুধ ুফ্রেফ্রনই নন োর থবানও োটটকে থযাি 
ফ্রদকেফ্রেকলন।)  
4. Rana not only studies attentively but also 
takes physical exercise regularly. (রানা শুধ ু
মকনাকযাি ফ্রদকে েড়াকলখাই েকরন না, ফ্রনেফ্রমে 
শারীফ্ররে বযাোমও েকরন।)  
5. She is not only kind but also submissive. 
(ফ্রেফ্রন শুধ ুদোলুই নন, অনুিেও বকট।)  
 



 

 

Rule 24 ► Too.... to 
(এেই…..থয)/Enough…. to  
Too.... to যুক্ত sentence এ দুটট বযজক্তবাচে/ 
সমিােীে subject র্ােকল।   
Structure 1: Subject + verb + too + adjective → 
to + V1 + object/ext.  
Example:  
1. He is too weak to walk. (ফ্রেফ্রন হাাাঁটকে খুব 
দুব থল।)  
2. The load is too heavy for her to carry. 
(থবাঝাটট োর বহন েরার িনয খুব িারী)  
3. Rana is too strong to defeat anybody. (রানা 
োউকে হারাকনার িনয খুবই শজক্তশালী)  
4. He has too much money to purchase anything 
anytime. (থয থোন সমে ফ্রেেু থেনার িনয োর 
অকনে টাো আকে।)  
 
Too … to যুক্ত 1st Sentence টট বসূ্তবাচে বা দুটট 
ফ্রিন্ন subject র্ােকল।   
Structure 2: Subject + verb+ too+ adjective→ for 
বযাজক্তবাচে subject এর objective form+ to+ V1+ 
obj/ext.  
Example:  
1. The Sum is too hard for me to solve it. 
(অাংেটট সমাধান েরা আমার িনয খুব েটিন।)  
2. At times it creates too many problems for me 
to solve. (মাকঝ মাকঝ এটট আমার সমাধান েরার খবু 
আেষ থনীে এেটট ফ্রবষে।)  
3. It is too interesting a matter for us to enjoy. 
(এটা আমাকদর িনয উেকিাি েরার খুব আেষ থনীে 
এেটট ফ্রবষে।)  
 
Rule 25 ► Let alone (ককউ ককান কাজ 
করতে অসমর্ থ দবশ্বাস করা অতর্ থ)  
Let alone যুক্ত incomplete sentence টট বকস→ 
(meaningful word or phrase).  
Example:  
1. He cannot pass in the third division, let alone 
the first division. (থস েৃেীে ফ্রবিাকিই োশ েরকে 
োকর না, আবার প্রর্ম ফ্রবিাি!)  

2. He cannot carry 1 kg, let alone 10 kg. (থস ১ 
থেজিই বহন েরকে োকর না, আবার ১০ থেজি!)  
 

Rule 26 ► Provided / provided that / 
providing that / whether / in case (যদি 
অতর্ থ)  
Structure: …… provided/provided that/providing 
that→ (meaningful sentence).  
Examples:  
1. He will shine in life provided that he works 
hard. (থস িীবকন উজ্জ্বল হকব যফ্রদ থস েকিার 
েফ্ররেম েকর।)  
2. The plane will take off provided the weather 
is good. (আবহাওো িাকলা র্ােকল থেন থটে অফ 
েরকব।)  
3. I must agree to go providing that my 
expenses are paid. (আফ্রম অবশযই থযকে রাজি আফ্রে 
যফ্রদ আমার খরচ থদওো হে।)  
4. We’ll start our programme whether 
circumstances favour us. (েফ্ররফ্রস্থফ্রে আমকদর 
অনুেূকল র্ােুে না থেন আমরা আমাকদর থপ্রাগ্রাম 
শুরু েরব।)  
5. I’ve bought a chicken in case her sister stays 
for lunch. (আফ্রম এেটট মুরফ্রি ফ্রেকনফ্রে যফ্রদ োর থবান 
দুেুকরর খাবাকরর িনয র্াকে।)  
 

Rule 27 ► So much/so many (অতনক)  
Structure: So much/so many যুক্ত incomplete 
sentence টট বকস →that + 1st subject + 
can/cannot + verb + প্রকোেনীে বােী অাংশ। 
Example:  
1. You have so much intelligence that you can 
get a job. (আেনার এেই বুজি আকে থয আেফ্রন 
এেটট চােফ্রর থেকে োকরন।)  
2. There are so many problems that I cannot 
solve them. (অকনে সমসযা আকে থয আফ্রম সমাধান 
েরকে োফ্রর না।) 

 
Rule 28 ► By the time (যেক্ষতণ)  



 

 

Structure 1: Main clause + by the time + 
Dependent clause   
Structure 2: By the time + Dependent clause + 
Main clause  

 
Example:  
1. I wiil be in bed by the time you get home. 
(যেেকি েুফ্রম বাসাে ফ্রফরকব আফ্রম ফ্রবোনাে র্ােব।)   
2. By the time that the guards realised what was 
happening, the gang were already inside the 
bank. (যেেকি প্রহরী বুঝকে োরল থয ফ্রে হকে, 
দলটট বযাাংকে ঢুকে েড়ল।) 
 

Rule 29 ► In the event (কারতণ)  
Structure: Results clause + in the event + 
Reason clause  
Example:  
1. I got very nervous about the exam in the 
event that it might be very difficult. (আফ্রম েরীো 
সিকেথ খুব ঘাবকড় ফ্রিকেফ্রেলাম থয এটট খবু েটিন 
হকে োকর।)  
 
Rule 30 ► Now that (এখন থযকহেু) 

Structure 1: Now that j cause clause + Effect 
clause Structure 2: Effect clause + now that + 
cause clause Example:  
1. Now that John is married, he has become 
much more responsible. (এখন থযকহেু িন 
ফ্রববাফ্রহে, ফ্রেফ্রন অকনে থবফ্রশ দাফ্রেত্বশীল হকে উকিকেন।)  
2. I can enjoy myself now that the exams are 
over. (এখন থযকহেু েরীো থশষ, আফ্রম এখন 
ফ্রনকিকে উেকিাি েরকে োফ্রর।)  
 

Relative pronoun এর Rules 
Structure 1: Subject+ who/which/what/that etc. + 
verb + object → verb +object.  
Structure 2: Subject + verb + object→ 
that/who/which/what etc. → verb +object.  
Structure 3: That/Wh-word+ subject+ verb+ 
object → verb Object.  
Example:  
1. Riva who is a little girl is my student. (থোট 
থমকে ফ্ররিা আমার োত্রী।)  
2. I know a man who is a doctor. (আফ্রম 
এেিনকে ফ্রচফ্রন ফ্রযফ্রন এেিন ফ্রচফ্রেৎসে।)  
3. London is the place where I was born. (লন্ডন 
হকে থসই িােিা থযখাকন আফ্রম িন্মগ্রহন 
েকরফ্রেলাম।)  
4. 10:00 A.M. is the time when I go to the 
office. (১০:০০ হকে থসই সমে যখন আফ্রম অফ্রফকস 
যাই।)  
5. A railway station is the place where trains 
stop. (থরলওকে থেশন হকে থসই িােিা থযখাকন থেন 
র্াকম।)  
6. 1971 is the year when Bangladesh became 
independent. (১৯৭১ হকে থসই বের যখন বাাংলাকদশ 
স্বাধীন হে।)  
7. Paris is the city where UNESCO Headquarter 
is. (েযাফ্ররস হকে থসই িােিা থযখাকন অফ্রধোাংশ 
বজস্তবাসী বাস েকরন।)  
8. Dhaka is the place where most of the city 
dwellers live. (ঢাো হকে থসই িােিা থযখাকন 
অফ্রধোাংশ বজস্তবাসী বাস েকরন।)  
 

  

 


